Hope Dallas

From: Rob Purdy <

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:16 AM

To: BIMBC - Planning Distribution; 'c.hardi
Cc: Hope Dallas

Subject: FW: Cidery TUP | hours

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Planning team — in Daniel’s absence, please see below.

Regards,
Rob

From: Rob Purdy
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Daniel Martin <DMartin@bimbc.ca>; ‘c.hardie- <c.hardie_

Subject: Cidery TUP | hours

Hi Daniel,

What a week it’s been. After discussing with several people over the past few days, some people seem to be
interpreting the proposed hours as our actual opening hours, 365 days a year. This is obviously not the case, however
I'd like to propose an adjustment to the hours in the TUP, to be revised to:

1lam-7pm, 7 days a week.

If it’s possible to update this at the 11" hour, please do.

Our actual opening hours for this year, at least to start, will be 12pm-4pm Th-Sun — and we’ll see how it goes.

Thanks!
Rob

1 Page 263 of 460



